

Frances Olive Anderson C of E Primary School

Snippets

Academic Year 2018/2019 15/03/2019

FOLS

It's that time of year – Easter Bingo! This year we are holding the event at The Riverside Room, United Services Club on Bridge Street in Gainsborough. The event is on Friday 29th March 6 – 8pm. The bar will be open and food will be available.

You may have seen posters or seen on Facebook that the AGM is coming up for FOLS. We will be losing some members this year due to their children moving on.

Please volunteer to help us. The AGM will be held at school on Tuesday 23rd April at 5.30pm.

May I extend a great big thank you to those who have been so committed to improving the experience your children have at our school with those 'extra' opportunities. Also the huge sense of community we have created by hosting events where parents and children can get together for a common cause.

Non-Uniform Day

Next Friday 22nd March will be nonuniform day. Children can bring an Easter egg for prizes at the bingo.

Hello Mia

Our reading dog Mia visited school on Thursday. Year 5 pupils all had an opportunity to meet her and read with her as a reward for the class who read for the most minutes in our latest push on reading at home.

She will be visiting Year 1 next Tuesday.

Attendance

The greater the attendance, the greater the achievement.

Overall this week

11th-15th March

96.38%

A Plea!

We have had a few incidents recently where some children's behaviour <u>after</u> school is not acceptable.

Once we have handed over your children at the end of the day, they are <u>your</u> responsibility, please keep an eye on them.

Twitter

Please follow our twitter feeds as these really bring to life what the children have been learning and experiencing. All the class pages are secure and only parent/carers who have been accepted by school can see the pictures of the children.

If you still haven't registered your twitter account with us please get in touch with the office.

Eat Them to Defeat Them

From speaking with the children it seems as though this national campaign is having an impact. During lunch times several children have commented that they are eating the vegetables to defeat them. I hope that the children are trying out different vegetables at home as well.

Every child during World Book Day also made a 'Super Hero Vegetable' with Mrs Hill.

Swimming Lessons - Year 1

There has been a **change of date** for swimming lessons. Year 1 will now be going swimming from on Mondays from 1st April.

Details to follow.

Evergreen

Well done to everyone who achieved their Evergreen status.

Bikeability

Year 5 will be starting their Bikeability training on Monday 1st April.

Please make sure all children have bikes and helmets in school for the training. Please contact the office as soon as possible if you are not able to provide a bike and helmet.

Safeguarding

We are very fortunate in Lincolnshire as I feel the county support we receive as a school through the Safeguarding team and the Stay Safe Partnership is excellent. I will share with you any updates I receive from them especially in terms of e-safety.

Tully Cup

This term, our school value is 'perseverance'.

Jesus frequently encouraged his disciples to 'endure patiently' the difficulties and obstacles they encountered and to persevere in the face of adversity. He himself trusted in God even when his enemies tried to stop his work and plotted his death.

Winners this week: KS 1 –Noah W R KS 2 –Javden H Yr4

Snippets is emailed each week and published on our website and Facebook If you require a paper copy please ask the office for one.

onice for one.		
11		Year 3 swimming
12		
13	3.10pm	Year 2 Class
		Assembly
14	3.15 -	Y5 11 plus practice
	4.15pm	
	3.30-	Yr 3 / 4 boys
	4.30pm	football coaching
		MSP
15		